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CC:

Subject: RE: Second Draft--better

Neena,

I've reviewed the amendment you proposed and have no cbjection to it.

However, I suspect the Bill sponsor may, since it effectively removes t
vehicles from the testing scheme.

2. Prior to implementing the inspections required pursuant to NRS
445B.795, subsection 1(c), the Commigsion shall, by regulation, ac
testing procedures for those vehicles with a groegs vehicle weight r:
of 8,500 to 10,000 pounds, and which are powered by special fuel.

3. The Commission shall not establish emission standards for lique

petroleum gas, until such time that federal standards have first bee¢
established,

(Posgible alternative language subsection 3: Regulationsg adopt

pursuant to subsection 2 related to the testing of vehicles powe
by liquified petroleum gas or compressed natural gas shall be ir
conformance with federal standards and guidelines for testing of those
vehicles.)

Let me know if you have any questions. I intend to forward our propose
language (Sub. 2 only) to Linda today for inclusion with the Bill.

Thanks,

Russ

----- Original Message-----

From: Neena [mailto:nlaxalt@gbis.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2003 2:33 PM
To: Russ Benzler

Subject: Second Draft--better

I reworked it.....
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